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February 3, 2017

Heritage Restoration Inc.
60 Venture Drive

Suite 15 & 16
Scarborough, Ontario
M1B 354

To whom it may concern:
RE: FRENCHMAN’S BAY PS — MASONRY REHABILITATION

Heritage Restoration Inc. was awarded the contract for T16-09, masonry rehabilitation, from the
Durham District School Board.

Although the project presented itself with certain challenges (ie; extreme heat and close proximity to
residential homes), it was completed on time and on budget. It was altogether an excellent experience
for the Durham District School Board. Heritage Restoration Inc. had the flexibility to meet the tight time
frame while completing additional work encountered along the way.

We were impressed with how safe, efficient and organized Heritage Restoration Inc. was in completing
their work. The project Managers, Nate Geer and Steve Lewis, and their entire team were very
professional, respectful and diligent. They were quick to act on any unforeseen items and provided
feedback with solutions.

We would not hesitate recommending Heritage Restoration Inc. to any building owner requiring the
same type of work to be completed.

I look forward to working with Heritage Restoration on future projects.

Sincerely,

Rick Racioppa, Project Supervisor
Durham District School Board
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